Exhibit C

. From: Robert Wilson

To: ALJ; Hanson, James K.; Krishnamurthy, Preethi

Cc:

Subject: RE: 3-18099 BLACK DIAMOND ASSET MANAGEMENT, et al. #5028
Date: Thursday, September 07, 2017 6:03:16 PM

Attachments: Federalist No 78.docx

You have just proven you are untrustworthy and a criminal treasonest and out of
control. Get this trough your conartist head you have no authority | have taken that

from your lying trash ass by the invocation of the 9*h amendment more than a year
| ago deliver by register mail to your RICO Organization. | have attached Federalist 78,
'y since you are illiterate get someone who can read to read it to you and explain the
1 meaning. You will find asshole from paragraph 11 of Federalist 78 “A

_¥| CONSTITUTION IS, IN FACT, AND MUST BE REGARDED BY THE

JUDGES. AS A FUNDAMENTAL LAW.” From paragraph 11 of Federalist 78

T, “the Constitution ought to be preferred to the statute, the intention of the
~! people to the intention of their agents.” From paragraph 12 of Federalist 78

“Nor does th DI on by any mear ppose a superiority of the judicia
the legislative power. IT ONLY SUPPOSES THAT THE POWER OF THE
PEOPLE IS SUPERIOR TO BOTH.” So get this through your head you are

stealing my money, by operating in a position you are not qualified to hold swamp

creature, you have committed treason by violating the 5™, 9™ and 14t™ amendments
and you think your scum bag ass is going to tell me what to do as the Framers stated
in Federalist 78 you do not have the authority, so you resign right now asshole

. conartist and shout down this Kangaroo Court you are defrauding the American

' people with. Did not your stupid ass get the message from the last election we the
American people are sick of lying, cheating thieving assholes like you swamp
creature we will exercise our right trying you for treason and then excite you after
you have been found guilty by 12 citizens who will not be treasonest like you shit
head. Keep your mouth shout that an order swamp creature.

From: ALJ [mailto:ALJ@SEC.GOV]
Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2017 4:57 PM

"8 To: Hanson, James K. || IR «rishnamurthy, Preethi
el EEEm
d Cc:

| Subject: 3-18099 BLACK DIAMOND ASSET MANAGEMENT, et al. #5028

2 Courtesy copy.






